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MEMORANDUM

TO: Maryland Board of Nursing
FROM: Emmaline Woodson, DNP, RN, FRE
Deputy Director
Maryland Board of Nursing
DATE: July 24, 2012

RE: Certified Nurse Midwife Collaborative Plan Approval

The Advanced Practice Department recommends the following Certified Nurse Midwife
Collaborative Plans and Collaborative Plan Addendums for approval:

CNM NAME TYPE COLLABORATOR(S) SITE(S)
Glass, Debra Lynn N Lisa Polko, D55831; Adedoyin Southern Maryland Women's
R201736 Shonekan, D66653; Nnamdi Healthcare; Medstar St. Mary's Hospital

Davis, D42819
Hickey, Kara N Jinlene Chan, D62124 North County Health Services;
R135906 Annapolis Health Center
Linzmeier, Jessica N Mark Repka, D37062 Special Beginnings Birth & Women's
R163609
Paterno, Mary T. A Robert O. Atlas, D39131 Mercy Medical Center
R181550
Page 1 of 2

*TYPE: N = New Collaborative Plan N A = New Collaborative Plan w/Addendum Sheet A = Existing Collaborative Plan Amended



STATE OF MARYLAND

Bﬂ&rﬁd{m RSING

CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIFE COLLABORATIVE PLANS & ADDENDUMS RECOMMENDED FOR

BOARD APPROVAL -- JULY 24, 2012

CNM NAME TYPE COLLABORATOR(S) SITE(S)
Riordan, Janet M. N Jamila Perritt, D68613 Planned Parenthood of Metropolitan
RO77676 Washington
cc: File
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*TYPE: N = New Collaborative Plan N A = New Collaborative Plan w/Addendum Sheet A = Amendment to Existing Collaborative Plan
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